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MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
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Comments - Commentaires
This solicitation contains Security Reguirements.
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fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Parliamentary Precinct Division/Acquisitions dela Cité
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EP784-192123/A 001
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20192123 2019-02-08

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PPS-028-27168
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This Solicitation Amendment is issued for the following:

1. To address Questions from the industry that were submitted following the site visit.

Please refer to the attached Addendum No. 01.
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Addendum No. 01

Date

Project:

February 7, 2019 Pages 1 (incl. this page)
Justice Building — Electrical Work 2018 - PSPC Project No.:R.009486193

Addendum clarifications, revisions, deletions and inclusions shall be read with, and form part of, the original bid documents. All parties
tendering the subject project shall take note of and include for the following revisions and/or information provided which supplement the
Drawings and Specifications. Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by inserting the addendum number in the space provided in

the Tender Forms.

1.1 Clarification — Replies to Bidder Questions

Q1 Other than the work required during the shutdown(s), can the contractors work during regular
daytime hours?

A1 The contractors may work during regular daytime hours depending upon the type and location
of the work. No disturbance of the HoC’s daily operations will be permitted. Any noise or other
disturbances will need to be minimal.

Q2 What work will need to be performed after hours?

A2 All work that may generate noise or dust or work requiring an electrical shutdown must be
performed after regular working hours.

Q3 May the contractors use the loading dock to deliver their materials? If yes, what are the hours
of operation for the loading dock?

A3 Yes, the loading dock may be used for offloading tools and materials during both regular and
after hours provided it does not incapacitate HoC'’s daily operations. Regular working hours are
from 7h30 until 16h. Access beyond these hours is possible with PPS security assistance. This
will require asking the security officers at the main entrance that access to the loading dock is
required.

Q4 For deliveries, will the materials need to be scanned before entering the building?

A4 At present it does not appear to be required. This is yet to be Confirmed.

Q5 Is there any space available for the storage of the contractor’s tools and materials (for the
duration of the project)?

A5 This will depend upon the type of storage space required and for how long. PSPC has very little
space to spare for storage. Any storage space provided could be locked but PPS security
would still have access to the space.

Q6 What is the name of the company that currently providing servicing to the fire alarm system?

A6 Tyco Simplex Grinnell.

End of Addendum No. 01
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